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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Wee Chiau Tan <weechiau.tan@crawford.asia>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 6:59 PM
To: assignments; admin-d
Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Subject: New Assignment: Public Liability Claim | Singlife: Thano Resouce Pte Ltd | Policy No: 

PL000345 | Claim No: GL000042 | DOA: 15.07.2024 | Crawford Ref: 1101858/G/TWC; 
Collision between XE2466R and Wheel loader 

Attachments: 75438622-XE2466R - Req Pre-repair inspection.PDF; 75438623-XE2466R - Police 
report by JXC Logistics Pte Ltd.PDF

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Our Principal: Singapore Life Ltd : Mr Desmond (Ref: GL000042) 
Crawford’s Ref: 1101858/G/TWC  
  
  
Dear Bryan 
  
Please take this email as a new assignment. 
  
Kindly conduct a inspection to the Third Party’s vehicle XE2466R and assist to check if is fitted with in-vehicle 
camera on a without prejudice at the Third Party’s workshop. If there is a video footage, please obtain a copy , 
if possible. 
  
We look forward for your acknowledgement for this assignment.  
  
  
Tan Wee Chiau  
Manager, Singapore  
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This message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential, proprietary or legally 
privileged information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you have 
received this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, 
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destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not review or in any way use or publish 
the content to any party. Crawford reserves the right to monitor communications through its network. 

Think of the environment before printing out this message 


